## **Menahil Tahir**

Research Associate

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email:

Contact: 051-4943535

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Menahil Tahir is working as Research Associate in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Menahil Tahir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

The English News Desk ,

Qualifications	
MS in Peace And Conflict Studies	2017 - 2019
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Mass Communication	2013 - 2017
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Research Associate	2021- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Research Associate	2020 - 2021
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Researcher	2019 - 2020
CIPS-NUST,	
Intern	2016 - 2016